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To:

| pamrivm.nl]
From: 5.1.2e

Sent: Thur 8/20/2020 7:43:23 AM

Subject: FW: Sweden - statistics related to travel advice -VRAAG

Received: Thur 8/20/2020 7:43:24 AM

fyi
Met vriendelijke groet

5.1.2e

T: 030 | M:06

E: @rivm.nl

Centrum Infectieziektebestrijding (Clb) | Rijksinstituut voor Volksgezondheid en Milieu (RIVM)
Antonie v. Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 | Postbus 1 | 3720 BA | Bilthoven

Verzonden: vrijdag 14 augustus 2020 10:58

Aan: JEEM erivmnl>

Onderwerp: FW: Sweden - statistics related to travel advice -VRAAG

Kan jij beoordelen of dit een inhoudelijke vraag of beleidsvraag is, en naar wie deze mail gestuurd moet worden?

Gro: JERE
minbuza.nl>

Sent: vrijdag 14 augustus 2020 10:14

trom: IEEE
@ minbuza.nl>; STO-CA Rs 12

12
A. 0 @minbuza.nl>

Subject: RE: Sweden - statistics related to travel advice

Dea § 51.2 |
Thank you. We will inform RIVM of this new information immediately. If this has impact on the travel advice, we will let

you know.

Kind regards,

Verzonden: Friday, August 14, 2020 9:59 AM

HE minbuzo.n>;
IICHEXEDN

SEXES o nb...IEEE5.1.2e @ minbuza.nl>

Onderwerp: Sweden - statistics related to travel advice

Dear [FI

| understood that the conversation between RE EEnfortunately was postponed until next week.

However, it is important for us to provide you with updated information about the Swedish Covid-19 situation related to your travel



547398

advice.

I'm not sure whether you are the right person to handle this but otherwise you might be able to forward this to responsible colleagues

at RIVM. | have also been in contactwithan EEEMinbuza who are in charge whenEs 12a]
is on vacation.

At this moment, Sweden has 13-15 infected cases per 100 000 inhabitants the last 2 weeks and according to your thresholds, this

should be sufficient for not being on your “code orange”.

Please find more information here (in Swedish but translated below):

https://www.folkhalsomyndigheten.se/globalassets/statistik-uppfolining/smittsamma-sjukdomar/veckorapporter-covid-19/2020/c ovid-

19-veckorapport-vecka-31-final pdf

During week 31, slightly more cases were reported than in the previous week, but the number is still lower than the average for the

last three weeks. The increase is seen mainly in the group 20-29 years. Both the number of newly confirmed cases and the number

of new intensive care patients with confirmed covid-19 remain at the same level as at the end of March. The number of tests

performed for analysis of ongoing infection continued to decrease and three percent of the tests were positive, which is at the same

level as the previous week. Nationally, the incidence was 15 cases per 100,000 inhabitants for week 31.

Based on data available so far for week 29, the deaths were nationally within the normal range for the season, but regionally

mortality is seen in central Norrland (Vasternorrland and Jamtland), read more in the section Deceased.

hitps://www.folkhalsomyndigheten.se/globalassets/statistik-uppfolining/smittsamma-sjukdomar/veckorapporter-covid-19/2020/c ovid-

19-veckorapport-vecka-30-final korr.pdf

During week 30, all surveillance systems show a continued declining spread of infection. Both the number of newly confirmed cases

and the number of new intensive care patients with confirmed covid-19 are now at the same level as | will end in March. The number

of tests performed for analysis of ongoing infection decreased in price with the week before and three percent of the tests were

positive. Nationally, the incidence was 13 cases per 100,000 inhabitants for week 30, a decrease of 35 percent.

Looking forward to hear from you regarding this — I'm of course willing to provide you with more information or statistics if needed.

Thank youl

Kind regards,

5.1.2e

EU-affairs and trade promotion

Embassy of Sweden

Johan de Wittlaan 7

2517 JR The Hague
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+31 (0)6
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Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u

is toegezonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. De Staat aanvaardt geen

aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van

berichten.

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you

by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. The State accepts no liability for damage of any kind

resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.


